

# Visan Alexandru Petru

Front Web Developer

## Contact

### Address

Piacenza, PC, 29121

### Phone

366 167 5718

### E-mail

visan642@gmail.com

## Skills

CSS

JavaScript

HTML

C#

MySQL

C++

SCSS

Materialize CSS

React

## Languages

Romanian

English

Italian

Spanish

## Website

I have worked as a Tech Support for a company in Bucharest, Romania in a group of 6 persons I learnt how to communicate, I improved my teamwork and leadership in some cases. I have been studying HTML-CSS-JavaScript-React for 2 years, I built some websites, all different, 1 using API and complex JavaScript that won me a local hackaton. All the websites I made are responsive and have 0 bugs since I pay a lot of attention in what I'm doing. I can say I'm in love with developing.

## Work History

2019-06 -

### Tech Support

2019-08

*A-TECH ELECTRONICĂ S.R.L., Bucharest, Romania*

- Removed malware, ransomware and other threats from laptops and desktop systems.
- Patched software and installed new versions to eliminate security problems and protect data.
- Troubleshoot and diagnosed problems to accurately resolve wide range of technical issues.
- Responded to support requests from end users and patiently walked individuals through basic troubleshooting tasks.
- Provided on-call support for critical software and hardware issues

## Education

2019-09 -

### High School Diploma

Current

*G.D. Romagnosi - Piacenza*

## Accomplishments

### Hackaton Drobeta Turnu-Severin

I have won a hackaton as a team of 2 in Drobeta Turnu-Severin by developing a website using 2 different APIs, the site is based on football ( football standings and matches' highlights) and was built in less than 2 days.

### Regional Olympiad C# Drobeta Turnu-Severin

11th place out of 200 students.

## Some personal projects.

### Football Standings ( 2 APIs, Drobeta Turnu-Severin 2nd best ever project )

A project I've done for a hackaton that displays the match information in real time without any ads using the fetch API.

### Budget App Calculator

A CRUD app which tracks your monthly expenses by adding a source of income and subtracting the expenses.

### Lamborghini Website Remake

I re-created the Lamborghini site, the site includes a configurator and a price estimate.